
From: Lesley Groff 
To: "Matthew Lutnick, Howard" < 

Cc:

Subject: Fwd: Sunday 

Date: Fri, 21 Dec 2012 14:37:31 +0000 

>, "Matthew Lutnick, Howard" 

>, 

Hi Matthew and Candice...might you be able to give a few more details regarding lunch this 
Sunday...do you know if it will be just Howard and his wife? any kids coming along? Will they arrive JE's 
island via their boat? and around what time is good for them...?? If you could pass along when you know that 
would be great. are cc'd here. 

Thanks, Lesley 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Lutnick, Howard"  
Subject: RE: Sunday 
Date: December 20, 2012 5:30:18 PM EST 
To: 'Lesley Groff 
Cc: "Austin, Candace" 

OK, lunch on Sunday. See you then.

From: Lesley Groff [mailto: 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:37 AM 
To: Lutnick, Howard 
Subject: Re: Sunday 

Below from Jeffrey: 

"Lutnick, Allison" < 

come sat or sunday lunch? little st james on the map, behind christmans cove 

On Dec 19, 2012, at 7:48 PM, Lutnick, Howard wrote: 

Hi Jeff, 

We are landing in St. Thomas early Saturday afternoon and planning to head over to St. Bart's/Anguilla on Monday at 
some point. Where are you located (what is exact location for my captain)? 
Does Sunday evening for dinner sound good? I have another couple (Michael and Marcy Lehrman) with me on my boat, 
and each of us has 4 children- two 16's, two 14's, a 13, a 12, an 11, and a 7-year old. 

Thanks, 

Howard 
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CONFIDENTIAL: This e-mail, including its contents and attachments, if any, are 
confidential. If you are not the named recipient please notify the sender and immediately 
delete it. You may not disseminate, distribute, or forward this e-mail message or disclose 
its contents to anybody else. Copyright and any other intellectual property rights in its 
contents are the sole property of Cantor Fitzgerald. 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The sender 
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this 
message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please 
request a hard-copy version. 

Although we routinely screen for viruses, addressees should check this e-mail and any 
attachments for viruses. We make no representation or warranty as to the absence of 
viruses in this e-mail or any attachments. Please note that to ensure regulatory 
compliance and for the protection of our customers and business, we may monitor and 
read e-mails sent to and from our server(s). 

For further important information, please see 
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